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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

Region lll
Schools Division of Angeles City

MEMORANDUM No. 199 s. 2021
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
OIC-Chief-CID
School Heads of STIS, GBES, PES, SES, TES
Assigned PSDS DUE to the RETIREMENT of MRS. ORLENE S. SANTOS

From: Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Assignment of PSDS Due to the Retirement of Mrs. Orlene S. Santos
Date: June 1, 2021

In view of the retirement of Mrs. Orlene S. Santos and in the exigency of the service, the following
Public Schools District Supervisors are hereby assigned to provide technical assistance to the school heads
of the schools specified below:

1. Mr. Cezar M. Hemandez Sitio Target Integrated School

2. Dr. Agnes G. Manabat Gueco Balibago Elementary School
3. Dr. Anastacia Nimfa P. Aquino Pampang Elementary School

4. Dr. Leonida K. Quinto Sapangbato Elementary School

5. Mrs. Ana Merla D. Magtoto Tacondo Elementary School

All concemed school heads are directed to coordinate and report to their assigned PSDS.

e o
MA. IRELYN P. TAMAYO PhD, CESE

Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

This designation will take effect on June 2, 2021.

Compliance to this memorandum is highly enjoined.
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